



Heather Holloway <heatherholloway@walkerschools.org>

Fwd: Letter from HCS

1 message

James Morrison <jamesmorrison@walkerschools.org>
To: Heather Holloway <heatherholloway@walkerschools.org>

Wed, Aug 6, 2025 at 2:09 PM



James Morrison
Principal
Ridgeland High School
Rossville, GA
School: 706-820-9063
Office: 762-325-8278
Cell: 423-802-6971

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Nathan Dawson** <nathandawson@walkerschools.org>
Date: Wed, Aug 6, 2025 at 11:00 AM
Subject: Fwd: Letter from HCS
To: James Morrison <jamesmorrison@walkerschools.org>

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Allen, John [TN]** <JAllen@tnea.org>
Date: Wed, Aug 6, 2025 at 10:58 AM
Subject: RE: Letter from HCS
To: nathandawson@walkerschools.org <nathandawson@walkerschools.org>

Sorry. I forgot to attend the letter.

John

From: Allen, John [TN]
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 9:58 AM

To: nathandawson@walkerschools.org

Subject: Letter from HCS

Mr. Dawson,

Here is the suspension letter you received from Hamilton County Schools ("HCS"). The basis for your suspension was you denying that you had communicated with a *former* student during your interview on February 22, 2024—the student had graduated at the end of the 2022–23 school year. No other findings were made by HCS.

Respectfully yours,

John C.E. Allen

Staff Attorney

TEA Legal Services Division

[801 Second Avenue North](#)

[Nashville, Tennessee 37201-1099](#)

615-242-8392 (Office)

800-342-8367 (Toll Free)

615-259-4581 (Facsimile)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is from an attorney with the Tennessee Education Association and may be protected by the attorney–client or work-product privilege. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and then delete it from your computer.

--

Nathan Dawson
Physical Science
Ridgeland High School